. Redacted
From:

Sent: 9/30/2010 2:25:42 PM
To: "1f2@cpuc.ca.gov' (j{2@cpuc.ca.gov)

'cln@cpuc.ca.gov' (cln@cpuc.ca.gov); 'seb@cpuc.ca.gov' (seb@cpuc.ca.gov);

Cc: 'Ipl@cpuc.ca.gov' (Ipl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'edf@cpuc.ca.gov' (edf@cpuc.ca.gov);
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
Redacted | Pitcock, Maril
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MxWL); 'don.arambula@sce.com'’
(don.arambula@sce.com); 'Besa, Athena' (ABesa@semprautilities.com);
'FSpasaro@semprautilities.com' (FSpasaro@semprautilities.com);
"Nancy.Jenkins@sce.com' (Nancy.Jenkins@sce.com); 'David.Jacot@sce.com’
(David.Jacot@sce.com); 'JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com’
(JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com); 'Gregg. Ander@sce.com'’
(Gregg.Ander@sce.com)

Bcec:
Subject: Joint IOUs Report on Streetlight Retrofit Program for Local Governments

Dear Ms. Fitch:

Pursuant to the CPUC Decision 09-09-047, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, on
behalf of the California Investor Owned Utilities (I0Us) (PG&E, SDG&E, SoCalGas,
and SCE), submits a Joint Report on Streetlight Retrofit Program for Local
Governments.

For questions please contact:
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Maril Pitcock Manager, Government Partnerships Phone: (415) 973-9944
Email: MxXWL@pge.com

Southern California Edison
Nancy Jenkins Manager, Energy Efficiency Partnerships Phone: (626) 633-3150
Email: Nancy.Jenkins@sce.com

SDG&E/SoCalGas (Sempra Energy Utilities)
Frank Spasaro Manager, Energy Efficiency Partnerships Phone: (213) 244 - 3648
E - Mail: FSpasaro@semprautilities.com

Thank you.

Redacted
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Regulatory Analyst
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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